

# GIS DATA COMMITTEE MEETING



## Agenda

Wednesday, March 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2022 ~ 2:00pm / eGIS

---

TOPIC	WHO (TIME)
<b>Welcome / Who's on the Call?</b>	Rob (2)
<b>Announcements</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Brown Bag Session next Thursday 3/31 at Noon</li><li>Reminder trainings &amp; events calendar on <a href="#">eGIS Central</a></li><li>eGIS updates – what we're working on</li></ul>	Rob (5)
<b>LMS Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>System overview</li><li>Cleanup ideas</li><li>Ongoing maintenance</li><li>Connections with other datasets</li></ul>	Rob/Alma/Tia (25)
<b>AGOL Management</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Dashboard upgrades</li><li>Upcoming action items</li></ul>	Shannon (10)
<b>Repository Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>New repository layers</li><li>Status updates</li><li>Locators/APIs and map services</li></ul>	Norman (15)
<b>Closing/Action Items</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>TBD</li></ul>	Rob (5)

*Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 27<sup>th</sup>, 2022 (2-3:30pm)*